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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLMTB07900 14XL1109AF L10100000 
PH0000 LXSIANMS0000 MO#4500069642] 

Notice of Public Meeting; Western 
Montana Resource Advisory Council 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 

ACTION: Notice of intent. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Federal Land Policy and Management 
Act (FLPMA) and the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act of 1972 (FACA), the U.S. 
Department of the Interior, Bureau of 
Land Management (BLM) Western 
Montana Resource Advisory Council 
(RAC) will meet as indicated below. 

DATES: The Western Montana Resource 
Advisory Council meeting will be held 
September 17, 2014 in Dillon, Montana. 
The meeting will begin at 9 a.m. with 
a 30-minute public comment period 
starting at 11:30 a.m. and will adjourn 
at 3 p.m. 

ADDRESSES: BLM’s Dillon Field Office, 
1005 Selway Drive, Dillon, MT. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David Abrams, Western Montana 
Resource Advisory Council Coordinator, 
Butte Field Office, 106 North Parkmont, 
Butte, MT 59701, 406–533–7617, 
dabrams@blm.gov. Persons who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 
to contact the above individual during 
normal business hours. The FIRS is 
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 
to leave a message or question with the 
above individual. You will receive a 
reply during normal business hours. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 15- 
member council advises the Secretary of 
the Interior through the BLM on a 
variety of management issues associated 
with public land management in 
Montana. During this meeting the 
council will discuss several topics, 
including the recent RAC Chair meeting 
in Billings, an update on the BLM’s 
Greater Sage-Grouse Planning Strategy, 
and reports from the BLM’s Butte, 
Missoula and Dillon field offices. All 
RAC meetings are open to the public. 
The public may present written 
comments to the RAC. Each formal RAC 
meeting will also have time allocated for 
hearing public comments. Depending on 
the number of persons wishing to 
comment and time available, the time 
for individual oral comments may be 
limited. 

Authority: 43 CFR 1784.4–2. 

Richard M. Hotaling, 
District Manager, Western Montana District. 
[FR Doc. 2014–20945 Filed 9–2–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–DN–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act, the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation and Liabilty 
Act (‘‘Cercla’’) and the Emergency 
Planning and Community Right-To- 
Know Act (‘‘Epcra’’) 

On August 27, 2014, the Department 
of Justice lodged a proposed consent 
decree (‘‘proposed Decree’’) with the 
United States District Court for the 
Southern District of West Virginia in the 
lawsuit entitled United States v. E.I. du 
Pont de Nemours and Company, Civil 
Action No. 2:14–25143. 

The United States filed this civil 
action for assessment of civil penalties 
and injunctive relief brought under 
Section 113(b) of the Clean Air Act, 42 
U.S.C. 7413(b), Section 325 of EPCRA, 
42 U.S.C. 11045; and Section 109(c) of 
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9609(c) against E.I. 
du Pont de Nemours and Company 
(‘‘Defendant’’) in which the United 
States alleges violations of Sections 
112(r)(1) and 112(r)(7) of the Clean Air 
Act, 42 U.S.C. 7412(r)(1) & (r)(7), 
violations of the emergency release 
notification requirements of Section 103 
of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9603, Section 304 
of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. 11004, and 
violations of the emergency planning 
and community right-to-know 
requirements of Section 312 of EPCRA, 
42 U.S.C. 11022 at Defendant’s chemical 
production facility in Belle, West 
Virginia. Under the proposed Decree, 
Defendant will pay a $1,275,000 civil 
penalty and will perform injunctive 
relief including enhanced training, 
formal reviews of its safety procedures, 
and annual reporting. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
proposed Decree. Comments should be 
addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environment and Natural 
Resources Division, and should refer to 
United States v. E.I. du Pont de 
Nemours and Company, D.J. Ref. No. 
90–5–2–1–10707. All comments must be 
submitted no later than thirty (30) days 
after the publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By e-mail ...... pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov. 

By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General, 
U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. 
Box 7611, Washington, DC 
20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the consent decree may be examined 
and downloaded at this Justice 
Department Web site: http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_
Decrees.html. We will provide a paper 
copy of the consent decree upon written 
request and payment of reproduction 
costs. Please mail your request and 
payment to: Consent Decree Library, 
U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $8.75 (25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Robert Brook, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2014–20866 Filed 9–2–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Members of SGIP 2.0, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on August 
4, 2014, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the 
National Cooperative Research and 
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 
et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), Members of SGIP 
2.0, Inc. (‘‘MSGIP 2.0’’) has filed written 
notifications simultaneously with the 
Attorney General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, Businovation, LLC, 
Basking Ridge, NJ; Idaho National 
Laboratory, Idaho Falls, ID; Verday, 
LLC, St. Louis, MO; and Inmetro, Rio 
Comprido—Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, have 
been added as parties to this venture. 

Also, Facilities Electrical Consulting 
Services, Easton, PA; Raytheon Trusted 
Computer Solutions, Herndon, VA; HD– 
PLC Alliance, Hakata-ku, Fukuoka, 
Japan; IE Technologies, Windsor, CO; 
Cox Software Architects LLC, Summit, 
NJ; SmartGrid Network, Chicago, IL; 
Tansy Energy Network, Scott Valley, 
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